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MEMO FOR: V. Noonan, Director, Comanche Peak Project |

FROM: H. H. Livennore, QA/QC Group Leader

SUBJECT: RETENTION OF PRESENT TRT QA/QC GROUP PERSONNEL

As of May 31, 1985, the QA/QC Group will complete the issuance of SER fil.
However, this does not complete the NRC's task. This memorandum is prepared to g

request that the present personnel (V. Wenczel, J. Malonson, V. Watson, T.
'~

Curry, R. Bonnenburg, and M. Eli) be actively retained for NRC support of the i

following:

1. Reviewing TUEC's recovery plans in conjunction with Teledyne. Since the g
SSER authors conducted the investigation of hardware, inspection ,

.

activities, records and interviews onsite, their review of recovery plans
is considered to be essential.

2. Participating in the ASLB hearings scheduled to begin in September. This I

is also considered to be essential, since the ASLB typically asks |
questions of the original investigator:; and may not entertain responses ,

from third parties. |
i-

iIt is intended that the above personnel be assimilated into the TRT groups
supervised by J. Calvo and L. Shao. You are also requested to discuss with
Messrs. Calvo and Shao their need for the above personnel to determine the
amount of time and approximate dates their services will be required.

*

Thank you.
l'
i

hC-

H. . Livermore !
QA/QC Group Leader-

cc: L. Shao
J. Calvo
C. Tra:mnell
C. Poslusny
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